
ASSET MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA 

Tuesday, March 26, 2024, 5:30pm 

Council Chambers 

Municipal Administration Building 

285 Beech Hill Road 

Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4 

1. Call to Order – Chair, Bill MacFarlane

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of January 23, 2024 Asset Management Committee Minutes

4. Business Arising from the Minutes

5. Delegations

a. There are no scheduled delegations.

6. Continuing Business

a. ICIP Project Updates

i. Net-Zero Community Buildings

ii. St. Josephs & Lanark Water System Expansion

iii. Antigonish AT Corridor

b. Review of Pine Ridge Stormwater Report

c. Review Draft 2024/25 Capital Plan

d. Tender Award – Appleseed Drive Repaving

e. Streetlight in Bayfield

7. New Business

a. Closure of Cape Jack Road

8. Additions to the Agenda

9. In-Camera Items

10. Adjournment

March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 38



 

Asset Management Meeting Minutes 

 
Tuesday, January 23, 2024, 5:30 pm 

Council Chambers 
Municipal Administration Building 

285 Beech Hill Road 
Beech Hill, NS B2G 0B4 

 
Present were: Warden Owen McCarron 

Deputy Warden Hugh Stewart 
Councillor Mary MacLellan 
Councillor Donnie MacDonald 
Councillor Shawn Brophy 
Councillor Remi Deveau 

Councillor John Dunbar  
Councillor Gary Mattie  
Acting Deputy Warden Bill 
MacFarlane 
Councillor Harris McNamara 
 

   
Regrets: None  
   
Staff Present: Glenn Horne, CAO Shirlyn Donovan, Strategic 

Initiatives Coordinator 

 Beth Schumacher, Deputy Municipal 
Clerk 

Tammy Feltmate, Director of 
Sustainable Communities 

   
Also Present: Daryl Myette 
 Maria Fraser  
 Gallery 

Call to Order – Chairman, Councillor Bill MacFarlane 

The meeting of the Asset Management Committee was called to order by Deputy 
Warden Bill MacFarlane at 5:31pm. 

In Camera Items 

Moved and Seconded 

That the Asset Management Committee move to an in-camera session at 5:31pm 
to discuss the Acquisition, Sale, Lease, and Security of Municipal Property and 
Contract Negotiations. 

Motion Carried 

Moved and Seconded 

That the in-camera session adjourns at 5:42pm. 
Motion Carried 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 38



 

January 23, 2024 Asset Management Committee Minutes 2 

Approval of Agenda  

Deputy Warden MacFarlane called for any additions or deletions to the agenda. 

Moved and Seconded 

That the agenda be approved as presented. 

Motion Carried 

Approval of November 28, 2023 Asset Management Minutes 

Deputy Warden MacFarlane called for any errors or omissions to the minutes of the 
previous meeting. 

Moved and Seconded 

That the Asset Management minutes of November 28, 2023 be approved as 
presented. 

Motion Carried 

Business Arising from the Minutes 

There was no business arising from the minutes. 

Delegations 

There were no delegations. 

Continuing Business 

ICIP Project Updates 

Net-Zero Community Buildings 

Mr. Myette provided members of the Committee with an update on the work that is 
underway as part of the updates to the subject buildings.  A detailed overview of 
the solar panel installations noting their status and any changes was provided.  
Questions followed regarding solar panel maintenance.  Mr. Myette was thanked 
for providing his update. 

St. Joseph’s Water System Expansion, Lanark Waterline Extension 

Mr. Horne noted shared photographs taken earlier in the week of the progress on 
the base of the water tower, which is now in place.  The tank is expected for 
delivery by the manufacturing firm in the spring. 

Mr. Horne confirmed that the Lanark waterline has been commissioned and is 
operational. 

Active Transportation Corridor 

Mr. Horne shared the update noted in the memo for the AT corridor, highlighting 
that design drawings are being finalized for tender.  Councillor Brophy asked that 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 3 of 38



 

January 23, 2024 Asset Management Committee Minutes 3 

signage be installed to ask those using the trail to clean up after their dogs.  Mr. 
Horne provided an update regarding the location of the jersey barriers at Church 
Street, which have been moved to allow the sidewalk plow to safety travel that 
stretch. Mr. Horne noted that the Public Works team has done an excellent job 
keep the trail clear of snow and ice.       

Antigonish Mini-Pitch Project Update 

Ms. Fraser provided the Committee with an update on staff activities to date for the 
location, design, and the preparation of tender packages for the mini-pitch project.  A 
concept drawing of a plan was shared, to provide a visual of the double mini-pitch 
layout.  Preliminary work is underway for site graphics and preparations for an 
opening ceremony.   

Discussion followed.  A concern was raised regarding the anticipated size of the 
outbuilding, and whether those facilities will be accessible.  Ms. Fraser shared that 
the washrooms are expected to be accessible, with one including an infant change 
station.  Upcoming changes expected to the building code to increase sizing to make 
the bathrooms barrier-free was raised and Ms. Fraser committed to bringing that 
forward to the designer.  A question about whether there will be caretaker was asked.  
Staff noted that discussions about maintenance requirements between the involved 
parties, which will be outlined in a Memorandum of Understanding, are underway.  
Preliminary infrastructure to facilitate security monitoring of the site are included in 
the design.          

Review of Draft 2024/25 Capital Plan 

Mr. Horne undertook a line-by-line review of the most recent updates to the draft 
2024/25 Capital Plan, providing context to each item and explaining any expected 
changes to their status in the plan. During the conversation about the Net Zero 
Project, a thank-you was expressed to those involved in the project for their work.  A 
question was asked about whether applications have been made for funding support 
from the province of federal government for the mini-pitch project.  Staff continues to 
look for opportunities for funding for that project.     

New Business 

Acquisition of a Boom Flail Mower 

Mr. Horne spoke to the proposal to purchase a mower attachment that will allow for 
easier trimming of shoulders along roadways.  A suggestion was made to get a 
sprayer attachment to reduce any dust being created by this type of mower.  The 
mowing of areas that this machine is expected to service is currently contracted 
when necessary. 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 4 of 38



 

January 23, 2024 Asset Management Committee Minutes 4 

Moved and Seconded 

The Asset Management Committee recommends that Municipal Council purchase 
a Trackless Boom Flail Mower and associated equipment from Saunders Equipment 
Ltd. For the quoted price of $50,200 + HST. 

Motion Carried 

Additions to the Agenda  

There were no additions to the agenda.   

Adjournment 

Moved 

That the Asset Management Committee meeting be adjourned at 6:33pm. 

Motion Carried 

 
 

   

Deputy Warden Bill MacFarlane  Glenn Horne, CAO 

 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 5 of 38



 
 
 

ICIP Project Updates  1 
 

MEMO FOR INFORMATION 
 

TO: Committee of the Whole 

FROM: GLENN HORNE, CAO 

SUBJECT: ICIP PROJECT UPDATES 

DATE: 26/03/2024 

Net Zero Community Buildings 

• Quarterly reports to the province were completed and the project is on track.  

• Havre Boucher Community Centre has applied for funding for roof replacement; 
we have RFQ out for insulation work.  

• Within the next month Tammy should have a schedule for the completion of all 
work.  

• Waiting on season change for Keppoch foundation insulation work. 

• Tammy has a photographer from the province coming to capture some of the work 
on a couple community centres, as soon as she has dates and locations she will 
share those with Council in case any are interested and available to be onsite. 
These photos will be used at a provincial level and also by the County to share the 
community buildings story at the end of the project. 

St. Josephs & Lanark Water System Expansion 

• St. Josephs project on hold until tank is delivered in 2024. Some preliminary work 
on the concrete pad is being done now. 

Antigonish AT Corridor 

• The design for phase 3A of the Trunk 4 AT Corridor is 99% complete and is 

expected to go to tender this spring.   

• Phase 3A includes the construction of a roundabout at Church St. including tying 

in the new roundabout to the existing multi-use path which between West and 

Church Streets. 

 

 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 6 of 38



 
March 20, 2024   
  
  
Daryl Myers, Director of Public Works 
Municipality of the County of Antigonish 
285 Beech Hill Road 
Antigonish, NS, B2G 0B4 
 
Dear Mr. Myers; 
     
 
RE:  PINE RIDGE STORM WATER ASSESSMENT 
 
Strait Engineering Ltd. was asked to assess the status of the storm water drainage along Pine 
Ridge Road in Lower South River, Antigonish. 
 
Strait reviewed the original design drawings against the Municipal Services Systems General 
Specifications for Antigonish and Standard Specification for Municipal Services. 
 
Documents Reviewed (Received November 15, 2023) 

 C.J. MacLellan & Associates Inc. – South River Estates Phase 1, Drawing 3484-1, 
Revision 3. 

 C.J. MacLellan & Associates Inc. – South River Estates Phase 1, Drawing 3484-2, 
Revision 3 

 C.J. MacLellan & Associates Inc. – South River Estates Phase 1, Drawing 3484-3, 
Revision 3 

 C.J. MacLellan & Associates Inc. – South River Estates, Drawing 7003-2A 
 
General Comments 

 Strait Engineering conducted a site visit on October 24th, December 19th, & December 
20th. 

 Culverts on site (24”) and have been kept in good shape. 
 The site was visited during high rainfall events on the afternoon of December 19 & 20, 

rainfall data for these dates can be found on the following page. 
 All pipes and ditches appeared to have adequate capacity. See attached photos. 
 The outfall of the driveway culvert of 15 Lorraine Lane was slightly submerged as water 

leaving the culvert was restricted by the capacity of the downstream ditch. This did not 
appear to be an issue at the time.  

 After these site visits a video was shared with staff showing a rainfall event which caused 
the ditches to overflow, and the water began to seep over the driveways. This rainfall 
occurred during the weekend of July 22-23, 2023, when flooding across much of the 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 7 of 38



province was present. A comparison of the rainfall observed in December with the event 
that caused damage to driveways in July has been provided on the below table. 

 If upsizing of these culverts is desired, going from 24” to 30” would nearly double the 
capacity. A cost estimate for this work is attached to this letter. 

 
Rainfall Data 
 
Date Rainfall 
July 22, 2023 – Tracadie 88.1mm 
July 23, 2023 – Tracadie  Missing (Equipment malfunction) 

July 22, 2023 – Port Hawkesbury 99.8mm 
July 23, 2023 – Port Hawkesbury 15.8mm 
  
December 19, 2023 – Tracadie  55.0mm 
December 20, 2023 – Tracadie 77.8mm 
December 19, 2023 – Port Hawkesbury 44.3mm 
December 20, 2023 – Port Hawkesbury 95.7mm 
 
 
As per our observations, the existing culvert/ditch sizing has adequate capacity to handle 
significant rainfall events such as the above December 2023 2-day rainfall event. As highlighted 
by the previously mentioned video, the culverts and ditches were unable to handle the demand 
caused by the rainfall event of July 2023. Having said this, that particular event caused severe 
flooding province wide including many major roadway washouts and building flooding. While 
driveway washouts did occur in July 2023, no street washout occurred. The following costs are 
provided to upgrade culverts, should funding be available down the road. 
 
Should you have any questions related to the items listed above, please contact the undersigned. 
 

 
kcleary@straiteng.com 
 
Attached: 

Cost Estimation (1 page) 

Rainfall Data July & December 2023 (4 Pages) 

Photos from December 19-20, 2023 (14 Pages)  

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 8 of 38



Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Cost

Removal of Existing 600mm Culverts m 50.00$            50 2,500.00$         

Installation of 750mm Culverts m 475.00$          50 23,750.00$       

Gravels Driveway Reinstatement m2 30.00$            150 4,500.00$         

Re-Ditching L.S. 1,000.00$      1 1,000.00$         

31,750.00$       
5,250.00$         

37,000.00$       

Pine Ridge Culvert Replacement

Subtotal 
Engineering & Contingency 

Total:

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 9 of 38



Home
 

Environment and natural resources
 

Weather, Climate and Hazard
 

Past weather and climate Historical Data   

Daily Data Report for July 2023

TRACADIE
NOVA SCOTIA

Current Station Operator: ECCC - MSC

DAY

Max
Temp

°C


Min
Temp

°C


Mean
Temp

°C


Heat Deg
Days



Cool Deg
Days



Total
Rain
mm


Total
Snow

cm


Total
Precip
mm


Snow on
Grnd
cm


Dir of Max
Gust

10's deg

Spd of Max
Gust

km/h


01 20.8 14.4 17.6 0.4 0.0   0.0  17 31

02 24.9 14.6 19.7 0.0 1.7   0.0  20 37

03 21.1 16.8 18.9 0.0 0.9   10.0  18 46

04 21.6 14.2 17.9 0.1 0.0   1.2  19 33

05 18.0 13.6 15.8 2.2 0.0   6.5    

06 19.1 12.5 15.8 2.2 0.0   0.0  33 31

07 25.0 12.3 18.7 0.0 0.7   1.2    

08 26.1 16.7 21.4 0.0 3.4   0.0    

09 26.5 14.4 20.4 0.0 2.4   0.0    

10 20.8 14.6 17.7 0.3 0.0   0.0  11 36

11 17.1 14.1 15.6 2.4 0.0   19.1  14 47

12 23.7 13.6 18.7 0.0 0.7   0.6    

13 24.6 13.4 19.0 0.0 1.0   0.0    

14 27.8 15.4 21.6 0.0 3.6   0.0    

15 26.8 17.8 22.3 0.0 4.3   0.0  19 35

16 26.4 17.8 22.1 0.0 4.1   0.0  22 42

17 27.7 17.4 22.6 0.0 4.6   0.0  19 47

18 30.3 20.5 25.4 0.0 7.4   0.0  19 40

19 27.0 18.7 22.8 0.0 4.8   20.5  21 48

20 23.9 16.0 20.0 0.0 2.0   0.0    

21 26.4 15.6 21.0 0.0 3.0   0.0  16 37

22 21.0 16.5 18.8 0.0 0.8   88.1  13 97

23 23.7 18.8 21.2 0.0 3.2   M  9 72

Latitude: 45°36'30.080" N

Longitude: 61°40'47.020" W

Elevation: 66.70 m

Climate ID: 8205895

WMO ID: 71308

TC ID: XTD

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 10 of 38

http://www.canada.ca/en/index.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/index.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/weather/index.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/index_e.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/historical_data/search_historic_data_e.html
https://www.canada.ca/en.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#stnOper
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=1&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=2&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=3&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=4&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=5&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=6&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=7&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=8&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=9&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=10&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=11&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=12&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=13&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=14&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=15&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=16&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=17&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=18&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=19&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=20&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=21&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=23&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#latitude
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#longitude
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#elevation
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#climate_ID
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#wmo_id
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#tc_ID


DAY

Max
Temp

°C


Min
Temp

°C


Mean
Temp

°C


Heat Deg
Days



Cool Deg
Days



Total
Rain
mm


Total
Snow

cm


Total
Precip
mm


Snow on
Grnd
cm


Dir of Max
Gust

10's deg

Spd of Max
Gust

km/h


24 26.1 18.5 22.3 0.0 4.3   M    

25 27.6 16.9 22.2 0.0 4.2   M  20 34

26 27.3 16.6 21.9 0.0 3.9   M  21 32

27 28.5 17.6 23.0 0.0 5.0   M  15 60

28 23.3 17.1 20.2 0.0 2.2   M  22 54

29 24.4 15.6 20.0 0.0 2.0   M  31 37

30 19.6 13.9 16.7 1.3 0.0   M    

31 22.5 12.9 17.7 0.3 0.0   M  16 33

Sum    9.2 70.2   147.2^    

Avg 24.2 15.8 20.0         

Xtrm 30.3 12.3    M M 88.1^  13^ 97^

Summary, average and extreme values are based on the data above.

Legend

A = Accumulated
C = Precipitation occurred, amount uncertain
E = Estimated
F = Accumulated and estimated
L = Precipitation may or may not have occurred
M = Missing
N = Temperature missing but known to be > 0

S = More than one occurrence
T = Trace
Y = Temperature missing but known to be   < 0
[empty] = Indicates an unobserved value
^ = The value displayed is based on incomplete data
† = Data that is not subject to review by the National Climate Archives

Date modified:
2024-01-30

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 11 of 38

https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=7&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=24&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=25&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=26&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=27&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=28&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=29&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=30&Year=2023&Month=7
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=31&Year=2023&Month=7


Home
 

Environment and natural resources
 

Weather, Climate and Hazard
 

Past weather and climate Historical Data   

Daily Data Report for December 2023

TRACADIE
NOVA SCOTIA

Current Station Operator: ECCC - MSC

DAY

Max
Temp

°C


Min
Temp

°C


Mean
Temp

°C


Heat Deg
Days



Cool Deg
Days



Total
Rain
mm


Total
Snow

cm


Total
Precip
mm


Snow on
Grnd
cm


Dir of Max
Gust

10's deg

Spd of Max
Gust

km/h


01 8.6 1.3 5.0 13.0 0.0   M  21 53

02 6.8 2.8 4.8 13.2 0.0   5.5 0 1 38

03 3.0 -0.7 1.1 16.9 0.0   1.8 0 2 36

04 1.2 -0.7 0.3 17.7 0.0   M 7   

05 0.8 -2.8 -1.0 19.0 0.0   M 5 33 44

06 -0.1 -5.1 -2.6 20.6 0.0   M 5 1 46

07 M M M M M   M 5 M M

08 1.6 -5.2 -1.8 19.8 0.0   0.0 5 28 49

09 1.8 -2.1 -0.2 18.2 0.0   0.0 4 33 44

10 10.6 -1.6 4.5 13.5 0.0   0.0 2 19 49

11 16.1 6.1 11.1 6.9 0.0   8.4  18 97

12 6.2 -1.7 2.2 15.8 0.0   0.5  28 40

13 5.4 -3.8 0.8 17.2 0.0   0.3  25 84

14 -3.2 -8.6 -5.9 23.9 0.0   1.0 3 31 54

15 5.2 -7.4 -1.1 19.1 0.0   0.0 1 22 63

16 3.3 -2.4 0.4 17.6 0.0   0.0 0 32 55

17 5.9 -4.4 0.8 17.2 0.0   0.0  19 50

18 15.0 5.8 10.4 7.6 0.0   18.8  16 100

19 13.8 6.7 10.3 7.7 0.0   55.0  17 102

20 6.8 -0.2 3.3 14.7 0.0   77.8  1 63

21 -0.1 -4.6 -2.3 20.3 0.0   14.1  35 86

22 -1.7 -4.4 -3.0 21.0 0.0   1.4  35 79

23 -1.6 -5.1 -3.3 21.3 0.0   0.0 1 35 46

Latitude: 45°36'30.080" N

Longitude: 61°40'47.020" W

Elevation: 66.70 m

Climate ID: 8205895

WMO ID: 71308

TC ID: XTD

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 12 of 38

http://www.canada.ca/en/index.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/index.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/weather/index.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/index_e.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/historical_data/search_historic_data_e.html
https://www.canada.ca/en.html
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#stnOper
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=1&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=2&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=3&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=4&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=5&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=6&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=7&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=8&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=9&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=10&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=11&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=12&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=13&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=14&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=15&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=16&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=17&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=18&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=19&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=20&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=21&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=23&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#latitude
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#longitude
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#elevation
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#climate_ID
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#wmo_id
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#tc_ID


DAY

Max
Temp

°C


Min
Temp

°C


Mean
Temp

°C


Heat Deg
Days



Cool Deg
Days



Total
Rain
mm


Total
Snow

cm


Total
Precip
mm


Snow on
Grnd
cm


Dir of Max
Gust

10's deg

Spd of Max
Gust

km/h


24 5.0 -4.3 0.3 17.7 0.0   0.0 1 23 37

25 5.1 -2.3 1.4 16.6 0.0   0.0  22 35

26 8.4 2.3 5.3 12.7 0.0   0.0  23 41

27 5.5 0.0 2.8 15.2 0.0   0.6 0   

28 2.9 -2.3 0.3 17.7 0.0   5.6 3   

29 1.4 -0.6 0.4 17.6 0.0   13.2 3 9 50

30 1.1 -0.6 0.2 17.8 0.0   6.2 0   

31 0.7 -1.9 -0.6 18.6 0.0   2.8 6 28 38

Sum    496.1^ 0.0^   213.0^    

Avg 4.5^ -1.6^ 1.5^         

Xtrm 16.1^ -8.6^    M M 77.8^  17^ 102^

Summary, average and extreme values are based on the data above.

Legend

A = Accumulated
C = Precipitation occurred, amount uncertain
E = Estimated
F = Accumulated and estimated
L = Precipitation may or may not have occurred
M = Missing
N = Temperature missing but known to be > 0

S = More than one occurrence
T = Trace
Y = Temperature missing but known to be   < 0
[empty] = Indicates an unobserved value
^ = The value displayed is based on incomplete data
† = Data that is not subject to review by the National Climate Archives

Date modified:
2024-01-30

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 13 of 38

https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#maxTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=maxtemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#minTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=mintemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#meanTemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=line&MeasTypeID=meantemp
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#hdd
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=heatingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#cooling
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=coolingdegreedays
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalRain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totrain
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalSnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totsnow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#totalPrec
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=totprecip
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_onGround
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=snow
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#d_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/glossary_e.html#s_maxGust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/generate_chart_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=2&time=LST&Day=22&Year=2023&Month=12&type=bar&MeasTypeID=speedmaxgust
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=24&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=25&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=26&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=27&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=28&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=29&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=30&Year=2023&Month=12
https://climate.weather.gc.ca/climate_data/hourly_data_e.html?hlyRange=2003-01-20%7C2024-02-22&dlyRange=2003-01-17%7C2024-02-22&mlyRange=2004-01-01%7C2007-07-01&StationID=41575&Prov=NS&urlExtension=_e.html&searchType=stnProx&optLimit=specDate&StartYear=2022&EndYear=2024&selRowPerPage=25&Line=0&txtRadius=25&optProxType=navLink&txtLatDecDeg=45.656666666667&txtLongDecDeg=-61.368055555556&timeframe=1&time=LST&Day=31&Year=2023&Month=12


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Photos from December 19th, 2024. 
  

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 14 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 15 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 16 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 17 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 18 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 19 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 20 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 21 of 38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Photos from December 20th, 2024. 
 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 22 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 23 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 24 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 25 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 26 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 27 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 28 of 38



 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 29 of 38



 

   
                Department of Public Works 

    

 
 

Antigonish Area Office 

128 Post Road 

Antigonish, NS B2G 2K5 

Phone:  OCC 1-844-696-7737 

March 1, 2024 

 

 

Warden Owen McCarron 

Municipality of the County of Antigonish 

285 Beech Hill Road 

Beech Hill, Nova Scotia 

B2G 0B4 

 

Dear Warden McCarron: 

 

As a follow up to your request for assistance with storm water management around the area 

of Pine Ridge Estates, specifically the ditches along Taylors Road. I will ask that the supervisor 

for the area reach out in the coming weeks to your representative and review this area for 

ditching and general improvements that can be made. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Basil Pitts C.E.T. 

Area Manager 

Antigonish-Guysborough 

 

Cc: James Kelly, Operations Supervisor 

 
         

 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 30 of 38



 
 

MEMO FOR DISCUSSION 
 

TO: Asset Management Committee 

FROM: Municipal Staff 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF DRAFT 2024/25 CAPITAL PLAN 

DATE: March 26, 2024 

The latest draft of the County’s 2024/25 Draft Capital Plan is attached for your review and 
comment.  Staff are seeking the Committee’s questions and feedback on the draft plan 
and proposed projects.   

Noted changes from the previous draft include: 

AAHS Waterline Extension: $49,210 (50% of total project cost) has been secured 
through the Municipal Capita Growth Program. 

Lower South River Sewer System Upgrades: Staff are planning to make improvements 
to the system through operational repairs & maintenance, rather than a capital project in 
the coming fiscal year.  This includes raising manhole covers and other initiatives to 
reduce inflow. 

Bay Street Municipal Service Upgrades:  The Town of Antigonish has received funding 
through the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program to complete this work, which will 
make improvements to County sewer lines serving the Hwy 337 / Mount Cameron area.  
By agreement, the County’s share of this project slated for construction in 2024/25 is now 
included. 

Hwy 337 Sewer Extension: $78,330 (50% of total project cost) has been secured 
through the Municipal Capita Growth Program. 

Beech Hill & South River Road Sidewalk: Feedback has been received from the Nova 
Scotia Department of Public Works related to the placement of a crosswalk and relocation 
of provincial signage.  Associated adjustments are being made to the project design and 
a tender is being developed.  This project will also have to be timed appropriately as not 
to conflict with traffic detours / delays associated with construction of the nearby AT 
Corridor on Trunk 4. 

Keating Court Curb & Gutter: Strait Engineering has provided an estimate for street 
improvements (curb & gutter) along Keating Court.  Keating Court has a 7.0m asphalt 
surface, no curb and gutter, and has ditches down both sides. There is an existing storm 
water system which collects the streets home’s weeping tile and basement drains but 
does not collect the surface water. Many homeowners have backfilled their ditches and 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 31 of 38



 
 

2 

 

added culverts to connect the existing driveway culverts, along with a couple yard basins. 
There is also storm water directed towards Keating Court from the top of Tamara Drive.  

Upgrades for this street include widening the asphalt surface, installing curb and gutter 
along both sides of road, backfilling remaining ditches, and installation of a storm water 
collection system. 

J-Class Roads: Notice of approvals from the Nova Scotia Department of Public Works is 
expected in April. 

Municipal Office Parking Lot Repaving: The upper parking lot at the Municipal Office 
is showing extensive alligator cracking and is being recommended for repaving.  An 
estimate is being developed. 

If the Committee is supportive, staff are recommending tenders be issued for the following 
projects based on funding being secured: 

• AAHS Waterline Extension 

• Hwy 337 Sewer Extension 

• Bethany / St. Martha’s AT Connector 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 32 of 38



Project Area Description
Project 

Estimate
Tender Price Funding

Estimated 

County Cost
Notes

Water Utility AAHS Waterline Extension $98,420 $49,210 $49,210 MCGP Approved

St. Joseph's Water Tower $490,000 $490,000 $360,000 $130,000 Carry-over from 2023/24; County Cost supplimented by LIC

Church Street Extension Water & Sewer Replacement $800,000 $0 $400,000 Cost shared with TOA

Beech Hill Road In-Line Booster $120,000 $120,000

Sewer Lower South River Sewer System Upgrades Remove from list in favour of repairs & maintenance
Bay Street Municipal Service Upgrades $3,365,000 $2,467,655 $48,022 ICIP Approved; County sewer line Upgrades

Hwy 337 Sewer Extension $156,660 $78,330 $78,330 MCGP Approved

County Court House Replacement of Siding TBD $0

Equipment 1/2 Tonne Truck (Water / Sewer) $70,000 $0 $70,000

Municipal Roads Appleseed Drive Repaving (MacIsaac to Market Street) $600,000 $385,819 $0 $385,819 Tend closed March 21, 2024

Crocket Court Repaving, Curb & Gutter TBD $0 Potentially Deferred

Beech Hill & South River Road Sidewalk $1,357,000 $1,357,000 Proposed to Defer to 2025/26

Keating Court Curb & Gutter $1,300,000 $0 $1,300,000

J-Class Roads D. MacIsaac Road TBD J-Class Road Funding Application Submitted for 50%

Tamara Drive TBD J-Class Road Funding Application Submitted for 50%

Macken Road TBD J-Class Road Funding Application Submitted for 50%

Facilities Municipal Office Front Door Accessibility Upgrades TBD Project under development

Municipal Office Parking Lot Repaving TBD

Antigonish Mini-Pitch $1,262,000 $679,000 $583,000 Contributions from Soctiabank, SRCE & Town confirmed.

Renewable Energy ICIP - Net-Zero Community Buildings $500,000 $0 $200,000 Phase 2: Project Completion

Active Transportation ICIP - Active Transportation Cooridor $522,682 $0 $522,682 Phase 4: Church Street Ext

Bethany / St. Martha's AT Connector $300,000 $226,304 $73,696
Funding secured through the NS Trails Grant and Housing 

Accelerator Fund

Connectivity Cell Towers in District 1 $150,000 Pending Partnerships and taken from reserve

IT Municipal Facility Security Cameras $75,000 $75,000

TOTAL $11,166,762 $3,860,499 $5,392,759

Draft 2024/25 Capital Plan

Sidewalks, Curb & 

Gutter

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 33 of 38



March 21, 2024 
 
 
Municipality of the County of Antigonish 
285 Beech Hill Road 
Beech Hill, Nova Scotia 
B2G 0B4 
  
  
ATTENTION: Mr. Daryl Myers – Director of Public Works 
 
 
Dear Mr. Myers; 
    
 
RE: 24-06 APPLESEED PAVING - AWARD RECOMMENDATION 
 
Strait Engineering Ltd. (SEL) tendered the project “24-06 – Appleseed Paving” for the 
Municipality of the County of Antigonish. The project was tendered during the period of March 5, 
2024 and March 21, 2024. Electronic bids were received up until 2:00pm on March 21, 2024. No 
public tender opening was held. The tender submissions were reviewed for contents as well as 
mathematical correctness. No mathematical errors were found. The following is a summary of the 
five bids that were received: 

 
Nova Construction Co Ltd 
Bid: $385,819.00 +HST 

Bonding: 10% Bid Bond & Agreement to Bond 
Commence Work By: July 1, 2024 
Substantial Performance By: August 31, 2024 
Other Documents: Letter of Good Standing, WCB Good Standing, Liability Insurance 

 
Dexter Construction Co. Ltd.  
Bid: $412,000.00 +HST 

Bonding: 10% Bid Bond & Agreement to Bond 
Commence Work By: N/A 
Substantial Performance By: N/A 
Other Documents: Letter of Good Standing, WCB Good Standing, Liability Insurance 
 

   
 

 .../2 
  

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 34 of 38



2/... 
March 21, 2024 
Mr. Myers 
 
S.W. Weeks Construction Ltd. 
Bid: $468,434.00 +HST 

Bonding: 10% Bid Bond & Agreement to Bond 
Commence Work By: July 2, 2024 
Substantial Performance By: August 2, 2024 
Other Documents: Letter of Good Standing, WCB Good Standing, Liability Insurance 

 
After careful consideration and thorough evaluation, SEL recommends Nova Construction Co Ltd. 
to be awarded the project. 
 
Once the recommendation is accepted by the Municipality of the County of Antigonish, SEL will 
formally notify the Contractor and prepare contract documents for a contract signing. 
 
 
Trusting this meets your needs at this time.  
 

 
 
 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 35 of 38



From: Alisha Bowie
To: Beth Schumacher
Subject: FW: Bayfield Cross Rd streetlight
Date: February 27, 2024 4:07:05 PM

From: John Dunbar
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:35 PM
To: Alisha Bowie
Subject: Re: Bayfield Cross Rd streetlight

Hi Alisha, 

I will have to take this back to Council.  Council will have to approve sending the letter to TIR and we 
would have to figure out how the costs will be paid for.  Possibly out of my Special District Grant 
fund, which would be fine.  I originally brought to Council because it was a safety concern.

John

From: Alisha Bowie 
Sent: February 26, 2024 9:34 AM
To: John Dunbar
Cc: Glenn Horne; Beth Schumacher
Subject: RE: Heatherton Village Streetlight

Hi John,

I talked to the planner Graham Decoste on Friday. There will have to be a new pole and anchors put 
in and clearing done. The clearing will have to be done by the municipality (we will have to get the ok 
from TIR). Once we decide if we are going to go ahead with the light he will have to do another 
scope. The quote originally was $2036.52 plus any other expenses on top of that (tree trimming) 
which we will have to hire an outside company to do.

I would like to know where to go from here. Who makes the decision on whether we go ahead with 
the work? Is the streetlight being put in because it is a safety risk??

If you could all please discuss and let me know that would be great.

Thanks
Alisha

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 36 of 38

mailto:Alisha.Bowie@Antigonishcounty.ca
mailto:Beth.Schumacher@Antigonishcounty.ca


PETITION - CAPE JACK ROAD 

        

 

Name (please print) Mailing Address Signature Email (Optional) 
 

   
 

 

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  

Issue: Flooding of the Cape Jack Road as the result of Breen’s 
Pond overflowing. The Road has been closed for extended 
periods of time on four occasions in the last year. Sudden 
closures and restrictions of this road present significant safety 
issues, preventing access to school buses and emergency 
services if required. Hazardous Winter conditions combined 
with the flooding issue present significant barriers to residents 
that utilize this road. This issue has been identified to DPW 
and our MLA many times over the last 3 years. 
 
Actions: We, the citizens of District 9 in the County of 
Antigonish request the Minister of Public Works, Kim 
Masland to direct the Department to find a permanent 
solution to the flooding issues affecting Cape Jack Road. 
We further request a schedule for the project within 60 
days. 

 
March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 37 of 38



PETITION - CAPE JACK ROAD 
 

Name (please print) Mailing Address Signature Email (Optional) 
 

   
 

 

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 
 

March 26, 2024 Asset Management Committee Meeting Agenda 
Page 38 of 38


	AMC240326 Agenda Final.pdf
	AMC240123 Minutes.pdf
	2024 - February 27 - ICIP Project Updates.pdf
	23-12-08 Pine Ridge Storm Water 03-20-2024.pdf
	Microsoft Word - Letter to MOCA Rev 2
	Costing_2024.02.20.xlsx
	9d9c31adf57acd0a811dbc75b67d43b1e642c3f5eb9ae3ef1598ec4f43a1bfba.pdf
	ecfecb08970aee80029f6012299999b1a84f7b86f2015b9c943e8f79db4fce6a.pdf
	90819c81fe78cfce6974f51b722c2580cf797807fa4f8c8e173233e7da8e137d.pdf
	13 x 18 cm. (2)
	Microsoft Word - Letter to MOCA
	13 x 18 cm. (2)


	Owen McCarron  Ditches along Taylors Road Signed.pdf
	2024 - March 26 - Capital Plan Update.pdf
	2024-25 Capital Plan - DRAFT March 22.pdf
	24-06 Appleseed Paving Award Recommendation Letter.pdf
	FW_ Bayfield Cross Rd streetlight.pdf
	Petition - Cape Jack Road V2.pdf



